7*DATS

DATE:
TIME:

PLACE:

1.
I
V.

VI.

VII.

Announcement of a Meeting for the

DATS Technical Committee

Danville Area Transportation Study

Thursday, September 5, 2019
10:30 AM
Robert E Jones Municipal Building (Danville City Hall)
City Council Chambers
17 W Main Street
Danville, IL 61832
AGENDA

Call to Order & Roll Call
Approval of Agenda: Technical Meeting of 09/05/2019
Approval of Minutes: Technical Meeting of 08/01/2019
Public Comment Period

New Business

1.
2.
3

e

Items of Information:

Danville City Engineer

2020 Census expectations

Discussion on upcoming UPWP projects

Discussion & Vote:
Resolution FY20-08: Amendment FY19 TIP: H507 & A0Q7-E.

Old Business
Agency Reports

O NN Rw NS

Danville Mass Transit

City of Danville

Vermilion County

Townships (Danville, Newell, Georgetown, Catiln)
Towns (Tilton, Georgetown, Westville, Catlin, Belgium)
CRIS

Vermilion Regional Airport

IDOT

FHWA/FTA

Adjournment

If you are unable to attend this meeting please contact:
Tyson Terhune @ 431-2373.



7’DATS

DATS Technical Committee

Danville Area Transportation Study
Robert E Jones Municipal Building (Danville City Hall
Minutes: August 1, 2019

Present Technical Committee: Also Present:

Chair: Adrian Greenwell: VC Highway Dept Thom Caldwell: IDOT

Janet Payonk: VC Highway Dept. Bryan Trygg: IDOT District 5
Robert Nelson: IDOT District 5 Dan Magee: IDOT

Jim Wilson: Newell Township

Shelley Mclain: Village of Catlin

Amy Brown: CRIS: PROXY: Tim Ard
Lisa Beith: DMT: PROXY: Petro Polous
Absent:

Vermilion County Airport Authority

AGENDA

I. Call to Order & Roll Call
Greenwell called the meeting to order at 10:30
Il. Approval of Agenda: Technical Meeting of August 1, 2019
Terhune proposed that the agenda be amended to be more specific regarding
Discussion Item 3. Caldwell indicated that this was not necessary and the agenda
could be approved as presented.
Motion to approve agenda as presented: Wilson, Second: McLain ALL AYE
lll. Approval of Minutes: Technical Meeting of June 6, 2019
Motion: Nelson  Second: Payonk ALL AYE
V. Public Comment Period
None
V. New Business
Items of Information:
1. Introduction of City of Danville Planning & Grants Manager, Logan Cronk
- Terhune introduced Cronk to the committee, Cronk provided a brief personal
background of his employment with VVermilion Advantage. Cronk indicated he
was willing to fill the vacant Vice Chair position for the DATS Technical
Committee.
Discussion & Vote:
1. Nomination/Appointment of Technical Committee Officers
- Greenwell opened the floor to nominations for Chair and Vice Chair of the
DATS MPO Technical Committee
- Nomination of Adrian Greenwell as Chair of the Technical Committee
Motion: Wilson Second: Payonk ALL AYE
- Nomination of Logan Cronk as Vice Chair of the Technical Committee
Motion: Wilson Second: McClain ALL AYE




7’DATS

2. Resolution FY20-01: FY 2019 UPWP Amendment: Line item transfer $85.000
from Personnel to Professional Services.
- Terhune: The amendment is to facilitate two MPO projects that are ready to
begin immediately. These projects are included as agenda items for the 8/1/19
Technical Committee Meeting. The extra funds in the personnel line item are
due to personnel changes within the MPO that have left unused funds.

Motion to recommend Resolution FY20-01 to Policy Committee for approval
Motion: Payonk Second: McClain ALL AYE

3. Resolution FY20-02: Use of $25,000 from FY19 UPWP-Professional Services,
for Catlin Transportation Study.
- McLain: Distributed material describing the issues which would be covered by
the study. Fehr Graham Engineering would investigate the potential for
constructing an overpass over the NS railway, replacing the at-grade crossing at
either Paris or Sandusky Streets.
- Nelson: Will this project require a public participation component and is Catlin
required to submit an RFP for the work to be done?
- Caldwell: A public participation component is not required.
- Trygg: RFP’s are not required for projects under $40,000.
- Nelson: Requested that a public meeting be included as a component of the
transportation study. And motioned that the Resolution be amended to include
the Transportation Study Description in both the FY19 and FY20 UPWP's.

Motion to recommend an amended Resolution FY 20-02 to Policy Committee for
approval:

Motion: Wilson Second: Nelson ALL AYE

4. Resolution FY20-03: Use of $57,000 from FY19 UPWP-Professional Services,
for the Roadway Drainage Inventory and Programming Project.
- Terhune: This is a continuing program for the City of Danville, which has been
included in past and current UPWP’s. The extra funds from the personnel line
item will help offset the cost of the project.

Motion to recommend resolution FY20-03 to Policy Committee for approval:
Motion: McLain Second: Nelson ALL AYE

5. Resolution FY20-04: Amendment FY19 TIP: BP 2020-2, Bridge Painting.
- Nelson: Updated on the anticipated project, the letting will be in September
and this is using federal funds.

Motion to recommend Resolution FY20-04 to Policy committee for approval:
Motion: Nelson Second: Payonk ALL AYE



>

DATS

6. Old Business
Agency Reports
1. Danville Mass Transit
No report

N

. City of Danville
Attended a Freight Study workshop

w

. Vermilion County
No report

-

Townships (Danville, Newell, Georgetown, Catlin)
No report

[3,]

. Towns (Tilton, Georgetown, Westville, Catlin, Belgium)
No report

6. CRIS
No report

N

. Vermilion Regional Airport
No report

(o]

. IDOT
Nelson: The state still has not announced the Infrastructure Program yet. The
Technical Committee should begin looking into the UPWP for next year.

9. FHWA/FTA
No report

7. Adjournment - 11:17
Motion: Nelson  Second: Payonk ALL AYE



"’DATS

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE AN AMENDMENT TO THE FY 2019-2022
TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

RESOLUTION NO. FY20-08

WHEREAS, On September 13, 2018 the DATS MPO Policy Committee approved the FY 2019-
2020 Transportation Improvement Program; and

WHEREAS, the Danville Area Transportation Study, in cooperation with the Illinois Department
of Transportation, has a continuing, comprehensive and cooperative (3C) planning process for
the transportation planning in compliance with Federal regulations for the urbanized area;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Policy Committee of the Danville Area
Transportation Study, Danville Urbanized Area, Illinois, approves the alteration of the following

projects:

1. Amendment of project: Illinois Department of Transportation, H507, Engineering.
2. Addition of Project: Illinois Department of Transportation, A007-E, Engineering.

This Resolution is effective upon its passage and approval by the DATS Policy Committee.
RECOMMENDED BY TECHNICAL COMMITTEE
this 5th day of September, 2019 with ___ Ayes, Nays and __ Absent.

APPROVED BY POLICY COMMITTEE

this 12th day of September, 2019 with ___ Ayes, Nays and __ Absent.
Approved:
By:
ATTEST: Policy Chair
By:
DATS Director

If you are unable to attend this meeting please contact:
Tyson Terhune @ 431-2373.




Fiscal Year 2020 Annual Element

CITY OF DANVILLE
LOCATION Partner Agency
Agency Cost State Cost Sh. Federal Cost Sh: TOTAL PROJECT
PROJECT NUMBER PROJECT ROUTE DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED IMPROVEMENT FUND TYPE .ﬂ. __Sc_”_u i muu.a ; u__”_ _m.ug.u_us .._._” f%ﬂ.mqs are COST (in1,000°5) NOTES
BEGINNING END !
DA-20-01 VARIOUS ANNUAL MAINTENANCE MFT/LOCAL 1,000.00 1,000.00
TOTAL (In 1,000's) 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
DANVILLE MASS TRANSIT
LocATIoN Partner Agency
Agency Cost State Cost Share  Federal Cost Share  TOTAL PROJECT
PROJECT NUMBER PROJECT ROUTE DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED IMPROVEMENT FUND TYPE .ﬂ.h.nooamw K m“w_c n n,_ﬂ_ _H_o.w_us a._..“. _.aw“.& N COST (i 1100075] NOTES
BEGINNING END 1
DMT-20-01 OPERATING ASSISTANCE 5307 750.00 750.00 1500.00
DMT-20-02 ONE (1) SUPER-MEDIUM BUS 5310 27.00 88.00 115.00
TOTAL (In 1,000's) 0.00 0.00 777.00 838.00 1615.00
VERMILION COUNTY
LOCATION
PROJECT NUMBER PROJECT ROUTE DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED IMPROVEMENT FUND TYPE Agency Cost PRI giate GostShare  Federal CostShare  TOTAL PROJECT NOTES
(in1,000's) 57,0005) (in 1,000's) (in 1,000's) COST (in 1,000°s)
BEGINNING END ,
VC-20-02 COUNTY ROADS ANNUAL Co. RESURFACING VARIOUS MFT 200.00 200.00
VC-20-03 COUNTY ROADS ANNUAL Co. SEAL COAT VARIOUS MFT 400.00 400.00 20-00000-00-GM
VC-20-04 TOWNSHIP ROADS ANNUAL TWSP SEAL COAT VARIOUS MFT 1,800.00 1,800.00 20-XX000-00-GM
VC-20-05 TR 325 DANVILLE TWSP BRIDGE REPLACEMENT SN 092-3271 HBP/TBP 25.00 25.00 200.00 250.00 13-05145-00-BR
TOTAL (In 1,000's) 600.00 1,825.00 25.00 200.00 2,650.00
CRIS RURAL MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT: Fiscal Year 2020 Annual Element
LOCATION
PROJECT NUMBER PROJECT ROUTE DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED IMPROVEMENT FUND TYPE Agency Gost v.::mwww Y state CostShare  Federal Cost Share TOTAL PROJECT NOTES
(in 1,000s) 1 000%) (in1,000's) (in1,000's) COST (In1,000's)
BEGINNING END !
CRIS-20-01 (3) 15 PASSENGER BUS 5310 190.00 190.00
CRIS-20-02 OPERATING ASSISTANCE 5311 174.00 174.00
CRIS-20-03 OPERATING ASSISTANCE - DOAP 1,198.00 1,198.00
CRIS-20-04 Planning Grant Technical Study 60.00 60.00
0.00 0.00 1,198.00 424.00 1,622.00

TOTAL (In 1,000's)




VERMILION REGIONAL AIRPORT

TOTAL (In 1,000's)

PROJECT NUMBER PROJECT ROUTE DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED IMPROVEMENT woemmet FUND TYPE AgencyCost  PANLIINY  state GostShare  Federal Cost Share  TOTAL PROJECT TE:
I (in1,000s) i u“a.m. (in1,000's) (in1,000's)  COST (In1,000s) NOTES
INNI END N
APRON REHABILITATION REHABILITATE A PORTION OF THE
VRA-20-01 PHASE 2 AIRCRAFT PARKING APRON 45.00 45,00 810.00 900.00
TOTAL (In 1,000's) 45.00 0.00 45.00 810.00 900.00
VERMILION COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
LOGATION Partner Agency
Agency C State Cost Share  Federal Cost Share  TOTAL PROJECT
PROJECT NUMBER PROJECT ROUTE DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED IMPROVEMENT I FUND TYPE .ﬁ“w“s“ w. . MMN.D " .un_ﬂ_ _wmo_o.u_us * 0._.” _.oouo..u_ al el NOTES
END Y
VCCD-20-01 Kickapoo Trail New Multi-Use Trail Grays Siding Rd Fairgrounds Local (IDNR) 1,036.00 1,401.00 2,437.00 Advanced Construction
TOTAL (In 1,000's) 1,036.00 0.00 0.00 1,401.00 2,437.00
ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
LOCATION Partner Agency
A Cost State C Shi Federal C Shi TOTAL PROJECT
PROJECT NUMBER PROJECT ROUTE DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED IMPROVEMENT . -, FUND TYPE .ﬂ__h”..woo.“w % m.w”.e ) a:n: _Mﬂo.m.us ﬂn_.eww_.m_ are ikt NOTES
. NHPP - State / Structure Numbers
Bridge Superstructure State Match 1,700.00 15,300.00 17,000.00 092-0006 & 092-0007
Salt Fork Vermilion River W - S Sisie b T T I
A007 74 Construc tion Engineering of Danville z_m,wm .zmm”m”\ 174.00 156200  1,736.00
Median Crossover zmﬁm .me“ﬂn 4 1.00 9.00 10.00
NHPP-State / Structure Numbers: 092-0008, 092-
BP2020-2 -74 Bridge Painting Various Locations NHPP-State 157.00 1,411.00 1,568.00 0009, 092-0025, 092-0026, 092-
Match ; 0023 & 092-0024
US 150 W of Vesmilian NHPP-
A007-E -74 PE (Phase |) / PE (Phase Il) Danville 9 River in mﬁm»m\ZI..ﬂﬂ 150.00 1,350.00 1,500.00
Danville
’ N NHPP-State /
H507 1-74 PE (Phase |) / PE (Phase Il) Under Tilton Rd in Tilton State Match 50.00 450.00 500.00 Structure Number 092-0087
0.00 0.00 2,232.00 20,082.00 22,314.00




